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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Leslie Ellis [Leslie.Ellis@excel.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 4:53 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Docket UT-072149 - Compliance Filing WAC 480-120-414 Emergency Contact Information -

Comtel Telcom Assets LP
Attachments: Rulemaking on Emergency Information.doc

Attached please find Comtel's compliance filing pursuant to WAC 480-120-414 and in Docket UT-072149. Should
there be any questions concerning this information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Leslie Ellis

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Comtel Telcom Assets LP

d/b/a Excel Telecommunications and VarTee Telecom
433 East Las Colinas Boulevard, Suite 1300

Irving, Texas 75039-5508

Phone: 972.910.1411

Fax: 972.910.1490

Email: Leslie.Ellis@excel.com

12/28/2007



Emergency Contact Information
Docket No. UT-072149

Comtel Telcom Assets LP
d/b/a VarTec Telecom and Excel Telecommunlcatlons

WAC 480-120-414 Emergency operation — Compliance filing

(1)

(2)

All companies must maintain, revise, and provide to the commission
the following:

(a)

(b)

The titles and telephone numbers of the company’s disaster services
coordinator and alternates; and

Becky Gipson
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs
(972) 910-1453

Upon request of the commission, the company’s current plans for
emergency operation, including current plans for recovery of service to
governmental disaster recovery response agencies within the state of
Washington. '

Please note that Comtel does not operator a facilities-based network
within the state of Washington but utilizes the facilities of the incumbent
local exchange carrier to provide service to the Company’s customers.

For coordination of disaster response and recovery operations, each company
must maintain on file with the Washington state emergency management division
the titles and telephone numbers of the managers of the company’s:

(a)
(b)
(c)

Local network operations center;
Regional network operations center; or
Emergency operations center.

Karen Lofland
NTRC Director
(972) 910-1377



